
_______________________________________________________

7o
?*

nr

/v afeofefef > G.51ü
MINISTER’S OFFICE OTTAWA

June 20th,19?l.
CANADA

Sir Arthur Currie, 
President,
McGill University, 
Montreal, Çue,

Dear Sir Arthur:-

I have yours of the XSth witn reference 

to co-operation between the Forest Products Laboratories 

of Canada and McGill University.
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1 do not think any steps will be taken 

of an authoritative kind until the autumn and we shall have 

time to deal with this thereafter.

Yours very truly,
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